ROGER GRAHAM

Frontend Developer

About Me

I'm deeply passionate about frontend development and I've been dedicated to enhancing my coding skills through the BearIT - Coding and Finnish Language training program. In this immersive experience, I'm refining my coding skills and expanding my proficiency in cloud DevOps practices. A highlight has been configuring and deploying a collaborative Next.js project on AWS.

Personal Details



(+358 443 304 430



rogergraham147@gmail.com



github.com/nordicirish



linkedin.com/in/nordic-irish

Education

BearIT Ov 04.2022 - present

LearnIT - Coding & Finnish Language

Tampereen Ammattikorkeakoulu 09.2021 - 10.2022

Diploma of Higher Education in Full Stack Development

(Frontend & Backend sections passed)

Spirit ICT Training (Tieturi) 06.2013

ITIL Foundation Certificate Scrum Alliance Agile Certified ScrumMaster

Belfast Institute of Further & Higher Education 09.2001 - 06.2004

Higher National Diploma in Computing (Software Engineering)



Skills

- HTML
- CSS
- Javascript
- Node.js
- REACT
- Vue
- Express
- MariaDB
- Next.js
- **Tailwind**
- **Bootstrap**
- **Photoshop**

Certifications

- Microsoft Certified: Azure AI Fundamentals
- Microsoft Certified: Azure Data Fundamentals
- Microsoft Certified: Azure Fundamentals
- AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner
- Professional Scrum Master (PSM1)
- Microsoft Certified Professional
- Scrum Alliance Agile Scrum Master
- Axelos ITIL Foundation Certified

Experience

Futurice Oy | 03.10.2022 - 05.02.2023 Software Developer Trainee

- Worked in a Scrum team to develop a dashboard display app using Vue 3 and **Typescript**
- Gained 300hrs of coding project experience
- Used code reviews to improve code quality, check for defects & transfer knowledge

TELUS International AI | 11.2019 - 10.2022 Internet Assessor (Freelance Contract)

• Evaluating and providing feedback on machine learning through strict adherence to proprietary quidelines

ROGER GRAHAM

Frontend Developer

Other Education

edX - Hong Kong University of Science and Technology 07.2016 - 08.2016

Introduction to Java Programming -Part 1

Tampereen Aikuiskoulutuskeskus 04.2014 - 12.2014

Finnish Language Proficiency Level 3 (A2.2) Certificate Finnish Immigrant Vocational Education Preparatory Training Certificate

Spirit ICT Training 06.2013 - 06.2013

Strategiapaja New Business Creation Strategiapaja Business Management Tieturi Project Manager Proficient Leadership Skills: Leadership Experts

Tampereen Aikuiskoulutuskeskus 01.2012 - 11.2012

Finnish Integration of Adult Immigrants Certificate

Belfast Institute of Further & Higher Education 09.2005 - 02.2007

Microsoft Certified Application Developer

Hobbies

I enjoy coding in my spare time & I have a keen interest in technology. I am also a budding photographer. I like to keep fit & I enjoy cycling, yoga & the occasional game of football.



Experience continued

Aalto Engineering OY | 12.2018 - 02.2019 Wordpress Developer (Work Experience)

• Designed & built a prototype brochure and e-commerce multisite

FinFant Oy | 10.2013 - 03.2014 Co-founder and Managing Director

- Co-authored an e-commerce start-up's business plan
- Developed the company's social media and conventional marketing strategies
- Built websites to assess the suitability of various e-commerce platforms

University of Tampere | 08.2012 - 09.2012 Press and Information Office (Work Experience)

- Evaluated the University of Tampere's English language internet & intranet sites
- Proof read page text and examined how things like usability, navigation, presentation & the use of social media could be improved

Slemish Design | 04.2011 - 10.2011 Self Employed Web Developer

• Developed an e-commerce site & carried out search engine optimization

Powertoolbiz.co.uk | 10.2010 - 07.2011 Webstore and eBay Shop administrator

• Maintained & developed a large webstore

HMRC (UK) | 12.2004 - 10.2009 Commications Officer

• Managed an 1800 page regional intranet site